
FIRCREST CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

AGENDA 

TUESDAY, AUGUST  9, 2022 COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
7:00 P.M. FIRCREST CITY HALL, 115 RAMSDELL STREET 

1. CALL TO ORDER
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. ROLL CALL
4. PRESIDING OFFICER'S REPORT
5. CITY MANAGER COMMENTS

A. Council Goals Follow-up
B. 2023 State Capital Budget Request

6. DEPARTMENT HEAD COMMENTS
7. COUNCILMEMBER COMMENTS
8. PUBLIC COMMENTS FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA (If you would like to make a public comment, you may

speak at the appropriate time using the raise your hand feature or by pressing *9 on your phone.)

9. COMMITTEE, COMMISSION & LIAISON REPORTS
A. Administration
B. Environmental, Planning, and Building
C. Finance, IT, Facilities
D. Other reports

10. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. Approval of vouchers/payroll checks
B. Approval of Minutes:    July 26, 2022,  Regular Meeting
C. Registering no objections to the Los Tapatios liquor license request to serve spirits in addition to beer and 
wine

11. PUBLIC HEARING
A. To receive comments on the Water System Plan‘s Water Use Efficiency

12. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
13. NEW BUSINESS

A. Resolution: Approval of Landscape Architect Agreement for Fircrest Field Improvements
14. CALL FOR FINAL COMMENTS
15. EXECUTIVE SESSION

A. Executive Session per RCW 42.30.110 (1)(g) To Evaluate the Qualifications of Applicant (or 
Candidate) for Public Employment

16. ADJOURNMENT
Join the Zoom Dial-in Information: 1-253-215-8782  Webinar ID: 838 2218 0448 Password: 312044 



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
City Of Fircrest Time: 09:16:14 Date: 08/05/2022

As Of: 08/09/2022 Page: 1
Accts
Pay # Received Date Due Vendor Amount Memo

27445 08/09/202208/09/20223647 Agrishop, Inc 39.64 Oil for Parks Equipment

576 80 31 02 Oper Supplies - Parks 001 000 576 General Fund 39.64 Oil for Parks Equipment

27446 08/09/202208/09/20223705 Alpine Products Inc 2,299.88 White Paint for Street Markings

542 30 31 02 Oper Supplies - Street Reg 101 000 542 City Street Fund 2,299.88 White Paint for Street Markings

27506 08/09/202208/09/202210181 B & D Service 487.50 Weld Brackets on Golf Course Tank for AMI Unit 
to Attach for New Meter Reading

594 34 63 01 Other Improvements Water 426 000 594 Water Improvem 487.50 Weld Brackets on Golf Course Tank for AMI Unit to 
Attach for New Meter Reading

27524 08/09/202208/09/20224218 BHC Consultants LLC 2,843.75 Inspection, Mileage & Calls 6/25/22 - 7/29/22

524 20 41 01 Bldg Inspec/Plan Review 001 000 524 General Fund 2,843.75 Inspection, Mileage & Calls 6/25/22 - 7/29/22

27447 08/09/202208/09/20224829 BSN Sports 631.47 Youth Baseball Supplies - Softballs (2 Dz), Tee 
Balls (6 Dz), Batting Tee (4), Junior Base

571 20 49 09 Youth Baseball 001 000 571 General Fund 631.47 Youth Baseball Supplies - Softballs (2 Dz), Tee Balls (6 
Dz), Batting Tee (4), Junior Base

27448 08/09/202208/09/20226018 Canon Financial Services Inc 159.67 Copier/Fax Rental - July 2022 - Police

521 22 45 00 Oper Rentals - Copier - Polic 001 000 521 General Fund 159.67 Copier/Fax Rental - July 2022 - Police

27449 08/09/202208/09/20226018 Canon Financial Services Inc 564.31 Copier/Fax Rental - July 2022 - CH, Court, PW, 
Parks/Rec

512 50 45 00 Oper Rentals - Copier - Cour 001 000 512 General Fund 141.08 Copier/Fax Rental - July 2022 - Court
518 10 45 00 Oper Rentals - Copier - Non 001 000 518 General Fund 141.08 Copier/Fax Rental - July 2022 - CH
531 50 45 00 Oper Rentals - Copier - Storm 415 000 531 Storm Drain 35.27 Copier/Fax Rental - July 2022 - PW
534 10 45 02 Oper Rentals - Copier - Wate 425 000 534 Water Fund (dep 35.27 Copier/Fax Rental - July 2022 - PW
535 10 45 00 Oper Rentals - Copier - Sewe 430 000 535 Sewer Fund (dep 35.27 Copier/Fax Rental - July 2022 - PW
542 30 45 00 Oper Rentals - Copier - Stree 101 000 542 City Street Fund 35.28 Copier/Fax Rental - July 2022 - PW
571 10 45 01 Oper Rentals - Copier - Rec 001 000 571 General Fund 126.96 Copier/Fax Rental - July 2022 - Parks/Rec
576 80 45 00 Oper Rentals - Copier - Park 001 000 576 General Fund 14.10 Copier/Fax Rental - July 2022 - Parks/Rec

Total Canon Financial Services Inc 723.98

27515 08/04/202208/09/20229768 Ceja, Stephanie 6.09 04-00570.2 - 432 RAMSDELL ST

343 10 00 00 Storm Drain Fees & Charges 415 000 340 Storm Drain -1.35
343 40 00 00 Sale Of Water 425 000 340 Water Fund (dep -1.48
343 50 00 00 Sewer Revenues 430 000 340 Sewer Fund (dep -3.26



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
City Of Fircrest Time: 09:16:14 Date: 08/05/2022

As Of: 08/09/2022 Page: 2
Accts
Pay # Received Date Due Vendor Amount Memo

27452 08/09/202208/09/20225972 Colyer, Marjorie 67.00 Library Reimbursement - 1 Year

572 21 49 00 Library Services 001 000 572 General Fund 67.00 Library Reimbursement - 1 Year

27453 08/09/202208/09/20227918 Contreras, Alejandra 150.00 Spanish Interpreting - Case #2AO396272 & 
2AO396273 (2 Hrs)

512 50 41 03 Prof Srvs - Interpreter 001 000 512 General Fund 150.00 Spanish Interpreting - Case #2AO396272 & 
2AO396273 (2 Hrs)

27454 08/09/202208/09/20223573 Copiers Northwest Inc 339.78 Copier Usage - 6/18-7/17/22  CH, Court, PW, 
Parks/Rec

512 50 45 00 Oper Rentals - Copier - Cour 001 000 512 General Fund 15.31 Copier Usage - 6/18-7/17/22 Court
518 10 45 00 Oper Rentals - Copier - Non 001 000 518 General Fund 57.21 Copier Usage - 6/18-7/17/22  CH
518 10 45 00 Oper Rentals - Copier - Non 001 000 518 General Fund 104.13 Copier Usage - 6/18-7/17/22  CH
531 50 45 00 Oper Rentals - Copier - Storm 415 000 531 Storm Drain 4.08 Copier Usage - 6/18-7/17/22  PW
531 50 45 00 Oper Rentals - Copier - Storm 415 000 531 Storm Drain 13.04 Copier Usage - 6/18-7/17/22  PW
534 10 45 02 Oper Rentals - Copier - Wate 425 000 534 Water Fund (dep 4.08 Copier Usage - 6/18-7/17/22  PW
534 10 45 02 Oper Rentals - Copier - Wate 425 000 534 Water Fund (dep 13.04 Copier Usage - 6/18-7/17/22  PW
535 10 45 00 Oper Rentals - Copier - Sewe 430 000 535 Sewer Fund (dep 4.08 Copier Usage - 6/18-7/17/22  PW
535 10 45 00 Oper Rentals - Copier - Sewe 430 000 535 Sewer Fund (dep 13.04 Copier Usage - 6/18-7/17/22  PW
542 30 45 00 Oper Rentals - Copier - Stree 101 000 542 City Street Fund 4.08 Copier Usage - 6/18-7/17/22  PW
542 30 45 00 Oper Rentals - Copier - Stree 101 000 542 City Street Fund 13.04 Copier Usage - 6/18-7/17/22  PW
571 10 45 01 Oper Rentals - Copier - Rec 001 000 571 General Fund 2.51 Copier Usage - 6/18-7/17/22 Parks/Rec
571 10 45 01 Oper Rentals - Copier - Rec 001 000 571 General Fund 82.67 Copier Usage - 6/18-7/17/22 Parks/Rec
576 80 45 00 Oper Rentals - Copier - Park 001 000 576 General Fund 0.28 Copier Usage - 6/18-7/17/22 Parks/Rec
576 80 45 00 Oper Rentals - Copier - Park 001 000 576 General Fund 9.19 Copier Usage - 6/18-7/17/22 Parks/Rec

27455 08/09/202208/09/20227802 Core & Main LP 543.35 5/8 x 3/4 Resetter (3)

534 50 31 01 Oper Supplies - Water Maint 425 000 534 Water Fund (dep 543.35 5/8 x 3/4 Resetter (3)

27457 08/09/202208/09/20228532 Dog Waste Depot 339.98 Dog Waste Bags (2 Cases)

576 80 31 02 Oper Supplies - Parks 001 000 576 General Fund 339.98 Dog Waste Bags (2 Cases)

27458 08/09/202208/09/20229254 Doyle Printing Company 390.50 Business Cards (500 Ea) Detective J Roberts, M 
Arneson, J Troung, S Byrd

521 22 31 00 Office & Oper Sup - Police 001 000 521 General Fund 390.50 Business Cards (500 Ea) Detective J Roberts, M 
Arneson, J Troung, S Byrd

27105 08/09/202208/09/202210104 Eger, Christopher 1,100.00 Market in the Park Performer -8/11/22  Chris Eger 
Band



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
City Of Fircrest Time: 09:16:14 Date: 08/05/2022

As Of: 08/09/2022 Page: 3
Accts
Pay # Received Date Due Vendor Amount Memo

573 90 49 01 Community Events 001 000 573 General Fund 1,100.00 Market in the Park Performer -8/11/22  Chris Eger 
Band

27511 08/09/202208/09/20224858 Ewing Irrigation Products Inc 192.75 Sprinkler Repair Parts

576 80 31 02 Oper Supplies - Parks 001 000 576 General Fund 192.75 Sprinkler Repair Parts

27459 08/09/202208/09/20223638 Fircrest Golf Club 1,346.61 Land Rental for Water Tank on Golf Course 
Property - Aug 2022

534 10 45 01 Land Rental/Water Tank 425 000 534 Water Fund (dep 1,346.61 Land Rental for Water Tank on Golf Course Property - 
Aug 2022

27460 08/09/202208/09/20227623 Garcia, Madeline R 113.41 Swim Team Supplies

576 20 31 03 Oper Supplies - Pool 001 000 576 General Fund 113.41 Swim Team Supplies

27461 08/09/202208/09/20226774 Greenleaf Landscaping 1 Inc 1,100.00 Replace Tree Hit by Vehicle (No Report); Replace 
One Dead Tree on Emerson Planting Strip

542 80 48 00 Street Tree Maintenance (co 101 000 542 City Street Fund 1,100.00 Replace Tree Hit by Vehicle (No Report); Replace One 
Dead Tree on Emerson Planting Strip

27462 08/09/202208/09/20226774 Greenleaf Landscaping 1 Inc 4,823.25 Monthly Landscape Services - July 2022

518 30 41 01 Contract Maintenance 001 000 518 General Fund 3,626.40 Monthly Landscape Service 07/2022
542 80 49 03 Beautification Services (cont 101 000 542 City Street Fund 1,196.85 Monthly Landscape Service 07/2022

Total Greenleaf Landscaping 1 Inc 5,923.25

27463 08/09/202208/09/20221540 Haire, Sandra 67.00 Library Reimbursement - 1 Year

572 21 49 00 Library Services 001 000 572 General Fund 67.00 Library Reimbursement - 1 Year

27503 08/03/202208/09/20221776 Hoffmann, Ray 19.46 03-01260.0 - 416 DEL MONTE AVE

343 10 00 00 Storm Drain Fees & Charges 415 000 340 Storm Drain -23.04
343 40 00 00 Sale Of Water 425 000 340 Water Fund (dep 0.52
343 50 00 00 Sewer Revenues 430 000 340 Sewer Fund (dep 3.06

27464 08/09/202208/09/20223692 Home Depot Credit Services 21.00 PVC Plugs and Stakes

576 80 31 02 Oper Supplies - Parks 001 000 576 General Fund 21.00 PVC Plugs and Stakes

27465 08/09/202208/09/20223692 Home Depot Credit Services 13.99 PVC Pipe

576 80 31 02 Oper Supplies - Parks 001 000 576 General Fund 13.99 PVC Pipe



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
City Of Fircrest Time: 09:16:14 Date: 08/05/2022

As Of: 08/09/2022 Page: 4
Accts
Pay # Received Date Due Vendor Amount Memo

27508 08/09/202208/09/20223692 Home Depot Credit Services 100.02 Electrical Repair Parts for Pavilion

576 80 31 02 Oper Supplies - Parks 001 000 576 General Fund 100.02 Electrical Repair Parts for Pavilion

27509 08/09/202208/09/20223692 Home Depot Credit Services 52.68 Concrete for Sink Hole (500 Blk Monterey Lane)

531 50 31 02 Oper Supplies - Storm 415 000 531 Storm Drain 52.68 Concrete for Sink Hole (500 Blk Monterey Lane)

27510 08/09/202208/09/20223692 Home Depot Credit Services 29.73 Electrical Repair Parts for Pavilion

576 80 31 02 Oper Supplies - Parks 001 000 576 General Fund 29.73 Electrical Repair Parts for Pavilion

Total Home Depot Credit Services 217.42

27466 08/09/202208/09/20224131 Humane Society - Tacoma 688.50 August 2022 Boarding Contract

554 30 41 00 Animal Control 001 000 554 General Fund 688.50 08/2022 Boarding Contract

27468 08/09/202208/09/202210176 Island Breeze 500.00 Fun Days Performer 2022 - Island Breeze

573 90 49 01 Community Events 001 000 573 General Fund 500.00 Fun Days Performer 2022 - Island Breeze

27497 08/09/202208/09/20229316 JMK Language Services 136.25 Spanish Interpreting (2 Hrs Plus Mileage) 
2A0410595, 2A0410596

512 50 41 03 Prof Srvs - Interpreter 001 000 512 General Fund 136.25 Spanish Interpreting (2 Hrs Plus Mileage) 2A0410595, 
2A0410596

27498 08/09/202208/09/20229316 JMK Language Services 136.25 Spanish Interpreting (2 Hrs Plus Mileage) 
2A0023136, 2A0023137

512 50 41 03 Prof Srvs - Interpreter 001 000 512 General Fund 136.25 Spanish Interpreting (2 Hrs Plus Mileage) 2A0023136, 
2A0023137

Total JMK Language Services 272.50

27513 08/09/202208/09/20225428 Jeff Boers 5,040.00 Land Use Consulting (48.0 Hrs) - July 2022

558 60 41 00 Prof Svcs - Planning 001 000 558 General Fund 5,040.00 Land Use Consulting (48.0 Hrs) - July 2022

27467 08/09/202208/09/202210173 Jordan's Greenhouses 281.27 Rental of Palms/Baskets for Pavilion (10) - Fun 
Days

573 90 49 01 Community Events 001 000 573 General Fund 281.27 Rental of Palms/Baskets for Pavilion (10) - Fun Days

27451 08/09/202208/09/20229483 Lakewood, City of 75.00 EVOC Training - May 2022 - J Roberts

521 22 49 02 Reg & Tuition - Police 001 000 521 General Fund 75.00 EVOC Training - May 2022 - J Roberts



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
City Of Fircrest Time: 09:16:14 Date: 08/05/2022

As Of: 08/09/2022 Page: 5
Accts
Pay # Received Date Due Vendor Amount Memo

27502 08/03/202208/09/20221213 Lewis, Andrew 260.61 01-02050.5 - 317 FARALLONE AVE

343 10 00 00 Storm Drain Fees & Charges 415 000 340 Storm Drain -70.01
343 40 00 00 Sale Of Water 425 000 340 Water Fund (dep -69.93
343 50 00 00 Sewer Revenues 430 000 340 Sewer Fund (dep -120.67

27507 08/09/202208/09/20223791 Lowe's Company-#338954 41.70 Compressor Repair Parts

548 65 48 12 O & M - Street 501 000 548 Equipment Renta 41.70 Compressor Repair Parts

27450 08/09/202208/09/20223841 Metropolitan Ballet of Tacoma 756.00 Ballet Instruction 01/2022- 06/02/2022

571 20 49 06 Instructor Fees 001 000 571 General Fund 756.00 Ballet Instruction 01/2022- 06/02/2022

27443 08/02/202208/09/20225409 Morris-Bitsoi, Tamala 30.93 01-00010.1 - 2308 ORCHARD ST W

343 10 00 00 Storm Drain Fees & Charges 415 000 340 Storm Drain -23.04
343 40 00 00 Sale Of Water 425 000 340 Water Fund (dep -10.95
343 50 00 00 Sewer Revenues 430 000 340 Sewer Fund (dep 3.06

27470 08/09/202208/09/202210175 NW Tel, LLC 6,432.16 P#60 - Run Fiber Line to Pool House from Comm 
Center

594 76 62 03 Buildings & Structures 301 000 594 Park Bond Capita 6,432.16 P#60 - Run Fiber Line to Pool House from Comm 
Center

27469 08/09/202208/09/20223882 Nellist, Angela 67.00 Library Reimbursement - 1 Year

572 21 49 00 Library Services 001 000 572 General Fund 67.00 Library Reimbursement - 1 Year

27516 08/04/202208/09/20229401 Niles, Luke 29.70 07-00048.5 - 129 BIRCH ST

343 10 00 00 Storm Drain Fees & Charges 415 000 340 Storm Drain -6.58
343 40 00 00 Sale Of Water 425 000 340 Water Fund (dep -7.21
343 50 00 00 Sewer Revenues 430 000 340 Sewer Fund (dep -15.91

27471 08/09/202208/09/20223929 Owen Equipment Company 714.96 #60915D - Remove/Install Mounting Curtain on 
Sweeper Pickup Head

548 65 48 13 O & M - Storm 501 000 548 Equipment Renta 714.96 #60915D - Remove/Install Mounting Curtain on 
Sweeper Pickup Head

27473 08/09/202208/09/20223958 PC Budget & Finance - Jail 2,141.81 Jail Services - June 2022

523 60 40 01 Jail 001 000 523 General Fund 2,141.81 Jail Services - June 2022

27520 08/09/202208/09/20223957 PC Budget & Finance 511.93 2nd Qtr 2022 Liquor Tax

566 66 49 00 Substance Abuse Fee 001 000 566 General Fund 511.93 2nd Qtr 2022 Liquor Tax



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
City Of Fircrest Time: 09:16:14 Date: 08/05/2022

As Of: 08/09/2022 Page: 6
Accts
Pay # Received Date Due Vendor Amount Memo

27456 08/09/202208/09/20228626 Pacific Office Automation Inc 144.03 Postage Meter Rental - Aug 2022

518 10 42 01 Postage - Non-Dept 001 000 518 General Fund 144.03 Postage Meter Rental - Aug 2022

27472 08/09/202208/09/20223942 Partner Construction  Products Inc 2,290.20 Crack Sealing Material

542 30 31 03 Crack Sealing Supplies 101 000 542 City Street Fund 2,290.20 Crack Sealing Material

27521 08/09/202208/09/202210184 Perno, Margaret 67.00 Library Reimbursement - 1 Year

572 21 49 00 Library Services 001 000 572 General Fund 67.00 Library Reimbursement - 1 Year

27522 08/09/202208/09/20223955 Petrocard Systems Inc 1,072.19 Gas/Fuel - July 2022

548 65 31 11 Parks/Rec Gas 501 000 548 Equipment Renta 354.51 Gas/Fuel - July 2022
548 65 31 11 Parks/Rec Gas 501 000 548 Equipment Renta 51.38 Gas/Fuel - July 2022
548 65 31 12 Street Gas 501 000 548 Equipment Renta 182.87 Gas/Fuel - July 2022
548 65 31 12 Street Gas 501 000 548 Equipment Renta 183.55 Gas/Fuel - July 2022
548 65 31 12 Street Gas 501 000 548 Equipment Renta 51.38 Gas/Fuel - July 2022
548 65 31 12 Street Gas 501 000 548 Equipment Renta 56.51 Gas/Fuel - July 2022
548 65 31 13 Storm Gas 501 000 548 Equipment Renta 191.99 Gas/Fuel - July 2022

27512 08/09/202208/09/20223956 Petty Cash-Corcoran 230.03 Petty Cash Reimbursement

517 90 31 01 Wellness Program - Supplies 001 000 517 General Fund 36.51 Wellness Supplies
534 80 31 02 Oper Supplies - Water 425 000 534 Water Fund (dep 7.74 Adapters for Chlorine Pumps
534 80 41 00 Water Testing 425 000 534 Water Fund (dep 2.85 Water Testing
542 30 31 03 Crack Sealing Supplies 101 000 542 City Street Fund 12.67 Crack Seal Supplies
571 10 31 02 Senior Supplies 001 000 571 General Fund 126.43 Senior Supplies
573 90 49 01 Community Events 001 000 573 General Fund 16.58 Comm Center Grand Opening Supplies
576 20 31 03 Oper Supplies - Pool 001 000 576 General Fund 27.25 Pool Operating Supplies

27474 08/09/202208/09/20227839 Pingel, Scott 45.20 Office Supplies for Council Goals Workshop

511 60 31 00 Office & Oper Sup - Legisl 001 000 511 General Fund 45.20 Office Supplies for Council Goals Workshop

27475 08/09/202208/09/20227839 Pingel, Scott 200.00 Gym Fees Reimbursement (Jan - Aug)

513 10 20 00 Personnel Benefits 001 000 513 General Fund 200.00 Gym Fees Reimbursement (Jan - Aug)

Total Pingel, Scott 245.20

27441 08/01/202208/09/20227125 Pool, Karen 98.09 07-00271.1 - 141 SPRUCE ST

343 10 00 00 Storm Drain Fees & Charges 415 000 340 Storm Drain -21.74
343 40 00 00 Sale Of Water 425 000 340 Water Fund (dep -23.79



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
City Of Fircrest Time: 09:16:14 Date: 08/05/2022

As Of: 08/09/2022 Page: 7
Accts
Pay # Received Date Due Vendor Amount Memo

343 50 00 00 Sewer Revenues 430 000 340 Sewer Fund (dep -52.56

27476 08/09/202208/09/20223986 Puget Sound Energy, BOT-01H 64.47 Natural Gas - Rec Center - July 2022

571 10 47 00 Public Utility Services-Rec 001 000 571 General Fund 64.47 Natural Gas - Rec Center - July 2022

27477 08/09/202208/09/20223986 Puget Sound Energy, BOT-01H 1,616.29 Natural Gas - Pool/Bathhouse - July 2022

576 20 47 00 Public Utility Services - Pool 001 000 576 General Fund 1,616.29 Natural Gas - Pool/Bathhouse - July 2022

Total Puget Sound Energy, BOT-01H 1,680.76

27527 08/09/202208/09/20229690 Pure Water Aquatics 192.87 25" Hand Held Megaphone (2), Whistles Black (20)

576 20 31 03 Oper Supplies - Pool 001 000 576 General Fund 192.87 25" Hand Held Megaphone (2), Whistles Black (20)

27528 08/09/202208/09/20229690 Pure Water Aquatics 102.50 Head Immobilizer (Backboard) for Pool

576 20 31 03 Oper Supplies - Pool 001 000 576 General Fund 102.50 Head Immobilizer (Backboard) for Pool

Total Pure Water Aquatics 295.37

27480 08/09/202208/09/20227000 RWC Group 1,033.15 #60915D - Sweeper Engine Repairs

548 65 48 13 O & M - Storm 501 000 548 Equipment Renta 1,033.15 #60915D - Sweeper Engine Repairs

27478 08/09/202208/09/20225710 Rainier Connect, Mashell Telecom 106.95 Internet Access Fee - City Hall - Aug 2022

518 81 42 00 Communication/Internet - I/ 001 000 518 General Fund 106.95 Internet Access Fee - City Hall - Aug 2022

27479 08/09/202208/09/20225710 Rainier Connect, Mashell Telecom 168.03 Internet Pool/Bathhouse; Phone Service 
Pool/Bathhouse Aug 2022

518 81 42 00 Communication/Internet - I/ 001 000 518 General Fund 113.55 Internet Pool/Bathhouse Aug 2022
576 80 42 00 Communication - Parks 001 000 576 General Fund 54.48 Phone Service Pool/Bathhouse Aug 2022

Total Rainier Connect, Mashell Telecom 274.98

27514 08/04/202208/09/20226831 Reis, Doug 146.38 03-02760.0 - 600 ALAMEDA AVE

343 10 00 00 Storm Drain Fees & Charges 415 000 340 Storm Drain -54.13
343 40 00 00 Sale Of Water 425 000 340 Water Fund (dep -28.09
343 50 00 00 Sewer Revenues 430 000 340 Sewer Fund (dep -64.16

27481 08/09/202208/09/2022337 Roberts, Christopher 25.00 Gym Fees Reimbursement - Apr 2022

521 22 20 00 Personnel Benefits - Police 001 000 521 General Fund 25.00 Gym Fees Reimbursement - Apr 2022



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
City Of Fircrest Time: 09:16:14 Date: 08/05/2022

As Of: 08/09/2022 Page: 8
Accts
Pay # Received Date Due Vendor Amount Memo

27442 08/02/202208/09/20227312 Roseborough, Garrett 9.31 07-02290.5 - 4345 67TH AVE W -A

343 40 00 00 Sale Of Water 425 000 340 Water Fund (dep -2.90
343 50 00 00 Sewer Revenues 430 000 340 Sewer Fund (dep -6.41

27482 08/09/202208/09/20224026 S & B Inc 1,258.68 Field Service for Alameda Pump 2, and Contra 
Costa/Princeton

535 50 48 00 Rep & Maint - Sewer Maint 430 000 535 Sewer Fund (dep 1,258.68 Field Service for Alameda Pump 2, and Contra 
Costa/Princeton

27483 08/09/202208/09/20224035 Sarco Supply 96.25 Janitorial Supplies - City Hall

518 30 31 04 Oper Sup/CH 001 000 518 General Fund 96.25 Janitorial Supplies - City Hall

27484 08/09/202208/09/20224035 Sarco Supply 100.20 Janitorial Supplies - Public Works

518 30 31 03 Oper Sup/PWF 001 000 518 General Fund 100.20 Janitorial Supplies - Public Works

27485 08/09/202208/09/20224035 Sarco Supply 141.73 Janitorial Supplies - PSB

518 30 31 02 Oper Sup/PSB Bldg 001 000 518 General Fund 141.73 Janitorial Supplies - PSB

27486 08/09/202208/09/20224035 Sarco Supply 303.61 Janitorial Supplies - Pool

576 20 31 02 Janitorial Supplies - Pool 001 000 576 General Fund 303.61 Janitorial Supplies - Pool

27487 08/09/202208/09/20224035 Sarco Supply 317.81 Janitorial Supplies - Rec

571 10 31 04 Janitorial Supplies-Rec Bldg 001 000 571 General Fund 317.81 Janitorial Supplies - Rec

27488 08/09/202208/09/20224035 Sarco Supply 284.54 Janitorial Supplies - Parks Structures

576 80 31 01 Janitorial Supplies - Parks St 001 000 576 General Fund 284.54 Janitorial Supplies - Parks Structures

Total Sarco Supply 1,244.14

27518 08/04/202208/09/20223011 Sea, Myong 18.68 07-00104.1 - 1509 COTTONWOOD AVE

343 10 00 00 Storm Drain Fees & Charges 415 000 340 Storm Drain -23.54
343 40 00 00 Sale Of Water 425 000 340 Water Fund (dep -4.93
343 50 00 00 Sewer Revenues 430 000 340 Sewer Fund (dep 9.79

27489 08/09/202208/09/20226088 Sentinel Pest Control Inc 110.00 Pest Control - City Hall 08/2022

518 30 48 02 Rep & Maint - City Hall 001 000 518 General Fund 110.00 Pest Control - City Hall 08/2022

27526 08/09/202208/09/20226088 Sentinel Pest Control Inc 196.35 Pest Control - PW - 08/2022



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
City Of Fircrest Time: 09:16:14 Date: 08/05/2022

As Of: 08/09/2022 Page: 9
Accts
Pay # Received Date Due Vendor Amount Memo

531 50 48 00 Rep & Maint - Storm 415 000 531 Storm Drain 49.09 Pest Control - PW - 08/2022
534 50 48 01 Rep & Maint - Water Maint 425 000 534 Water Fund (dep 49.09 Pest Control - PW - 08/2022
535 50 48 00 Rep & Maint - Sewer Maint 430 000 535 Sewer Fund (dep 49.09 Pest Control - PW - 08/2022
542 30 48 01 Rep & Maint - Street Maint 101 000 542 City Street Fund 49.08 Pest Control - PW - 08/2022

Total Sentinel Pest Control Inc 306.35

27490 08/09/202208/09/20224084 Staples Business Advantage 185.15 Office Supplies - Central, Police and Finance

514 23 31 00 Office & Oper Sup-Finance 001 000 514 General Fund 15.03 Office Supplies - Finance
518 10 34 01 Central Office Supplies 001 000 518 General Fund 140.80 Office Supplies - Central Supplies
521 22 31 00 Office & Oper Sup - Police 001 000 521 General Fund 29.32 Office Supplies - Police

27491 08/09/202208/09/20224084 Staples Business Advantage 56.79 Office Supplies - Finance and Central

514 23 31 00 Office & Oper Sup-Finance 001 000 514 General Fund 15.80 Office Supplies - Finance
518 10 34 01 Central Office Supplies 001 000 518 General Fund 40.99 Office Supplies - Central

Total Staples Business Advantage 241.94

27492 08/09/202208/09/20224102 Stripe Rite Inc 4,700.00 Install Rumble Strips on Claremont (2 Locations)

595 32 63 01 Street Improvements 101 000 542 City Street Fund 4,700.00 Install Rumble Strips on Claremont (2 Locations)

27493 08/09/202208/09/20224107 Summit Law Group 960.00 Legal Consulting PW - June 2022

531 50 41 00 Prof Svcs - Storm 415 000 531 Storm Drain 240.00 Legal Consulting PW - June 2022
534 10 41 00 Prof Svcs - Water 425 000 534 Water Fund (dep 240.00 Legal Consulting PW - June 2022
535 10 41 00 Prof Svcs - Sewer 430 000 535 Sewer Fund (dep 240.00 Legal Consulting PW - June 2022
542 30 41 00 Prof Svcs - Street 101 000 542 City Street Fund 240.00 Legal Consulting PW - June 2022

27494 08/09/202208/09/20229888 T-Mobile (Cell Phone Bill) 1,186.63 City Cell Phones & Air Cards - July 2022

513 10 42 00 Communication - Admin 001 000 513 General Fund 39.98 City Cell Phones & Air Cards - July 2022
518 30 42 00 Communication - Fac/Equip 001 000 518 General Fund 89.09 City Cell Phones & Air Cards - July 2022
521 22 42 00 Communication - Police 001 000 521 General Fund 699.94 City Cell Phones & Air Cards - July 2022
524 20 42 00 Communications- Bldg 001 000 524 General Fund 14.85 City Cell Phones & Air Cards - July 2022
531 50 42 00 Communication - Storm 415 000 531 Storm Drain 59.70 City Cell Phones & Air Cards - July 2022
534 10 42 00 Communication - Water 425 000 534 Water Fund (dep 59.70 City Cell Phones & Air Cards - July 2022
535 10 42 01 Communication - Sewer 430 000 535 Sewer Fund (dep 59.70 City Cell Phones & Air Cards - July 2022
542 30 42 00 Communication - Street 101 000 542 City Street Fund 59.70 City Cell Phones & Air Cards - July 2022
558 60 42 00 Communications - Planning 001 000 558 General Fund 14.85 City Cell Phones & Air Cards - July 2022
576 80 42 00 Communication - Parks 001 000 576 General Fund 89.12 City Cell Phones & Air Cards - July 2022



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
City Of Fircrest Time: 09:16:14 Date: 08/05/2022

As Of: 08/09/2022 Page: 10
Accts
Pay # Received Date Due Vendor Amount Memo

27523 08/09/202208/09/20224322 Tacoma, City of - POWER 3,450.09 Power - Various Locations - July 2022

534 80 47 01 Utility Services/Pumping 425 000 534 Water Fund (dep 3,000.54 Wells 6, 7, 8 & Weathervane Booster Power 07/2022
535 80 47 01 Utility Services/Pumping 430 000 535 Sewer Fund (dep 428.12 L/S Power 07/2022
542 30 47 03 Electricity/Traffic Lights 101 000 542 City Street Fund 21.43 Traffic Control Power 07/2022

27504 08/09/202208/09/20225934 US Bank, City Hall Account 61.10 P Card Purchases Through 7/25/22

513 10 31 00 Office & Oper Sup - Admin 001 000 513 General Fund 8.79 Records Grant - Nitrile Coated Work Gloves
517 90 31 01 Wellness Program - Supplies 001 000 517 General Fund 6.90 Resident Poker Walk Supplies
517 90 31 01 Wellness Program - Supplies 001 000 517 General Fund 99.88 Resident Poker Walk Supplies
517 90 31 01 Wellness Program - Supplies 001 000 517 General Fund -69.58 Returned Extra Poker Walk Supplies
518 81 35 00 Small Tools & Equip - I/S 001 000 518 General Fund 15.11 Laptop Charger - A Burkhart

27517 08/09/202208/09/20228482 US Bank, Police Department Account 688.88 P Card Purchases thru 7/25/22

521 22 49 01 Uniforms/Clothing/Laundry 001 000 521 General Fund 278.88 Axon Body 2/3 Single Molle Mount (9)
521 22 49 05 Reimbursable Programs 001 000 521 General Fund 410.00 NNO T- Shirts (40)

27525 08/09/202208/09/20228483 US Bank, Public Works Dept Account 286.84 P Card Purchases thru 7/25/22

531 50 20 01 Contract Benefits - Storm 415 000 531 Storm Drain 62.82 Bib Overalls/Hard Hat for S Marez
531 50 31 01 Office Supplies - Storm 415 000 531 Storm Drain 62.49 File Center 2nd License (PW Electronic Filing System)
534 10 20 01 Contract Benefits - Wtr Adm 425 000 534 Water Fund (dep 62.82 Bib Overalls/Hard Hat for S Marez
534 10 31 00 Office Supplies - Water 425 000 534 Water Fund (dep 62.49 File Center 2nd License (PW Electronic Filing System)
535 10 20 01 Contract Benefits - Swr Adm 430 000 535 Sewer Fund (dep 62.81 Bib Overalls/Hard Hat for S Marez
535 10 31 00 Office Supplies - Swr Admin 430 000 535 Sewer Fund (dep 62.49 File Center 2nd License (PW Electronic Filing System)
542 30 20 01 Contract Benefits - Street Re 101 000 542 City Street Fund 62.81 Bib Overalls/Hard Hat for S Marez
542 30 31 01 Office Supplies - Street Reg 101 000 542 City Street Fund 62.48 File Center 2nd License (PW Electronic Filing System)
576 20 31 03 Oper Supplies - Pool 001 000 576 General Fund 87.30 Shower Holder for Pool
576 20 35 00 Small Tools & Equip - Pool 001 000 576 General Fund -301.67 Returned Pool Tester purchased 6/11/22

27505 08/09/202208/09/20228484 US Bank, Recreation Dept Account 2,697.04 P Card Purchases thru 7/25/22

571 10 31 00 Office Supplies - Rec 001 000 571 General Fund 17.03 Headphone Adapter, Aux Cable
571 10 31 00 Office Supplies - Rec 001 000 571 General Fund 19.79 Acrylic Brochure Holder
571 10 31 01 Oper Supplies - Rec 001 000 571 General Fund 69.60 Ice Packs for Gym
571 10 31 01 Oper Supplies - Rec 001 000 571 General Fund 141.84 Sumi Art Supplies
573 90 49 01 Community Events 001 000 573 General Fund 179.79 Fun Days Vinyl Banners (2)
573 90 49 01 Community Events 001 000 573 General Fund 75.14 Fun Days Banner
573 90 49 01 Community Events 001 000 573 General Fund 32.99 Tarp 18x24 for Fun Days
573 90 49 01 Community Events 001 000 573 General Fund 17.59 Doggie Bags for Fun Days Event
573 90 49 01 Community Events 001 000 573 General Fund 25.29 8 Ft Parachute w/Handles for Kids (Fun Days)
573 90 49 01 Community Events 001 000 573 General Fund 84.32 Sun Hat; Cloth Napkins (48) for Fun Days



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
City Of Fircrest Time: 09:16:14 Date: 08/05/2022

As Of: 08/09/2022 Page: 11
Accts
Pay # Received Date Due Vendor Amount Memo

573 90 49 01 Community Events 001 000 573 General Fund 23.52 Fun Days Supplies
573 90 49 01 Community Events 001 000 573 General Fund 381.87 Fun Days Supplies (Costco)
573 90 49 01 Community Events 001 000 573 General Fund 45.30 Fun Days Supplies (Walmart)
573 90 49 01 Community Events 001 000 573 General Fund 13.11 Ring Toss Game for Fun Days
576 20 31 03 Oper Supplies - Pool 001 000 576 General Fund 26.65 Swim Lesson Treats
576 20 31 03 Oper Supplies - Pool 001 000 576 General Fund 1,332.00 Swim Team Meet Registration $18 x 74
576 20 31 03 Oper Supplies - Pool 001 000 576 General Fund 128.70 Swim Team Coaches Uniforms
594 76 62 03 Buildings & Structures 301 000 594 Park Bond Capita 82.51 P#64 Container Rental 7/5-8/4/22

27501 08/09/202208/09/20224179 Unum Life Insurance Company of America 46.80 Retired Benefits - Aug 2022

521 22 20 02 LEOFF I Long Term Care Prem 001 000 521 General Fund 46.80 Retired Benefits - Aug 2022

27519 08/09/202208/09/20224180 Utilities Underground 32.58 Locates 07/2022

534 10 49 00 Miscellaneous - Water 425 000 534 Water Fund (dep 16.29 Locates 07/2022
535 10 49 00 Miscellaneous - Sewer 430 000 535 Sewer Fund (dep 16.29 Locates 07/2022

27495 08/09/202208/09/20224237 WCP Solutions 510.40 Copy Machine Paper (80 Reams)

518 10 34 01 Central Office Supplies 001 000 518 General Fund 510.40 Copy Machine Paper (80 Reams)

27496 08/09/202208/09/20224237 WCP Solutions 1,020.80 Copy Machine Paper (160 Reams)

518 10 34 01 Central Office Supplies 001 000 518 General Fund 1,020.80 Copy Machine Paper (160 Reams)

Total WCP Solutions 1,531.20

27444 08/02/202208/09/20223645 WEX BANK, Wright Express FSC 476.85 Gas / Fuel July 2022

548 65 31 05 Non-Dept Gas 501 000 548 Equipment Renta 72.11 Non-Dept 07/2022
548 65 31 08 Police Gas 501 000 548 Equipment Renta 404.74 Police 07/2022

27499 08/09/202208/09/20225286 Winsupply 112.08 Controller for Irrigation System in Alice Peers Park

576 80 31 02 Oper Supplies - Parks 001 000 576 General Fund 112.08 Controller for Irrigation System in Alice Peers Park

27500 08/09/202208/09/202210035 Zoom Video Communications 1,404.60 Monthly Phone Rental - 7/31 - 8/30/22

518 10 42 00 Communication - Non Dept 001 000 518 General Fund 1,404.60 Monthly Phone Rental - 7/31 - 8/30/22

Report Total: 64,003.06
Fund

001 General Fund 32,642.68
101 City Street Fund 12,147.50



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
City Of Fircrest Time: 09:16:14 Date: 08/05/2022

As Of: 08/09/2022 Page: 12
Accts
Pay # Received Date Due Vendor Amount Memo

301 Park Bond Capital Fund 6,514.67
415 Storm Drain 802.60
425 Water Fund (department) 5,592.63
426 Water Improvement Fund 487.50
430 Sewer Fund (department) 2,476.63
501 Equipment Rental Fund 3,338.85

This report has been reviewed by:
                                                     _________________________________         ___________________
REMARKS:                                                    Signature  & Title                                               Date                              



JULY 26, 2022           FIRCREST CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – REGULAR 1 
 

CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE, AND ROLL CALL  
Mayor Brett L. Wittner called the regular meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. and led the Pledge of 
Allegiance. Councilmembers David M. Viafore, Shannon Reynolds, Joe Barrentine, Hunter T. 
George, Nikki Bufford, and Jim Andrews were present.  
 
PRESIDING OFFICER’S REPORT 
A. Proclamation: National Night Out 
Wittner introduced the National Night Out proclamation, where the City of Fircrest proclaims 
August 2nd, 2022 as National Night Out to celebrate a nationwide crime, drug, and violence 
prevention program. Viafore read the proclamation into the record. Reynolds MOVED to 
authorize the Mayor’s signature on a proclamation proclaiming August 2nd, 2022 as National 
Night Out in the City of Fircrest; seconded by Bufford. Wittner invited councilmember 
comment; Chief Cheesman provided a schedule of events to include participating vendors. Wittner 
invited public comment; none were provided. The Motion Carried (7-0). 
 
CITY MANAGER COMMENTS 
City Manager Pingel reported that the City time and temperature sign’s motherboard is fried. Pingel 
requested feedback for the sign. Viafore provided a history on the time and temperature sign and 
stated for the record that he holds little stock at Columbia Bank. Mayor Wittner requested that 
Finance Director to draft a memo with the history provided by Viafore and the Columbia Bank 
contract for the Council. 
 
The City’s current IT support, Right Systems, has changed their business model and can no longer 
accommodate the City’s day to day needs or provide onsite services. Pingel stated that the City 
would like to pursue a part-time in-house IT technician. Discussions included termination, 
performance, and contract obligations. There was a consensus to research an in-house technician.  
 
DEPARTMENT HEAD COMMENTS 
• Chief Cheeseman reported that the cooling center is being held at the Community Center and 

thanked Jayne Westman and Tyler Bemis for their efforts. Cheesman stated that he will look 
into providing a separate area for pets. 

• Administrative Services Director Westman reported that the City will look into pursing a ASL 
interpreter through the City’s Master Contract with Department of Enterprise Services. The 
Master Contract provides services from DSHS Deaf and Hard of Hearing Office. The rates are 
prenegotiated and a jotform request has been created for services. Discussions included meeting 
the intent of the ADA.  

 
COUNCILMEMBER COMMENTS 
• Viafore commented the City’s beautification and thanked Public Works. Viafore commented on 

the need to repaint the crosswalks near the Community Center and documenting all lift station 
issues properly for future insurance claims.   

• Reynolds commented on the City’s next vaccine clinic on July 30th, 2022 for all ages.  
• Barrentine commented on Fircrest Fun Days and stated that vendors had issues with lack of 

connectivity and network issues.   
• George commented on the Zoom’s transcripts.   



JULY 26, 2022           FIRCREST CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – REGULAR 2 
 

• Bufford thanked everyone involved with Fircrest Fun Days and stated that the Community 
Center needs trash cans.   

• Andrews commented on the pool’s season passes and pool availability.  
• Wittner thanked meeting attendees and commented on National Night Out.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 

Wittner invited public comment. The following individuals provided public comment: 
 

• Yolonda Brooks, 6464 19th St Unit C, commented on various topics. 
• Nancy Atwood, 1204 Farallone Ave commented on the American Disbility Act and her request 

for an ASL interpter. 
• Sarah Sherman, 1205 Del Monte Ave expressed her concern on the vaccine clinics. 
 
COMMITTEE, COMMISSION, AND LIAISON REPORTS 
A. Parks & Recreation 

George reported on the pool’s capacity, staffing, and season passes. Grover stated that Senior 
Coffee has started and Senior programming will be taking place soon. Fircrest Park 
improvements construction will take place in Fall 2023.  

 
B. Pierce County Regional Council 

Reynolds reported that Pierce County Regional Council discussed various topics, including a 
the comprehensive plan, flood control and SSHAP.  
 

C. Public Safety, Courts 
Viafore reported National Night Out is scheduled for August 2nd, 2022 and gave kudos to the 
Fircrest Police Officers who were assigned to Fircrest Dun Days.  
 

D. Street, Water, Sewer, and Storm Drain 
Barrentine reported on crack sealing, crosswalks to be painted and gave kudos to the summer 
hires at Public Works.  
 

E. Other Liaison Reports 
There were no other reports.  

 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
Wittner requested the City Clerk read the Consent Calendar: approval of Voucher No. 218276 
through Voucher Check No. 218341 in the amount of $223,871.05; approval of Voucher electronic 
funds transfer in the amount of $158,320.12; Setting a public hearing on August 9th at 7:15 p.m. or 
thereafter to receive comments on the Water System Plan’s Water Use Efficiency and; approval of 
July 12, 2022, Regular Meeting minutes. George MOVED to approve the Consent Calendar as 
read; seconded by Barrentine. The Motion Carried (7-0). 
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
No public hearing was scheduled.  
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
There was no unfinished business. 



JULY 26, 2022           FIRCREST CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – REGULAR 3 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
A. Resolution No. 1776: 2023- 2028 Transportation Improvement Plan Approval  
Public Works Director Bemis briefed the Council on the City’s Transportation Improvement Plan, 
stating that it is a planning document that is used to identify projects and funding. Future grant-
eligible projects must be in the TIP to be eligible for funding. Bufford MOVED to adopt 
Resolution No. 1776, approving the City of Fircrest’s 6-year Transportation Improvement 
Program for the period of 2023-2028; seconded by George. Wittner invited councilmember 
comment; none were provided. Wittner invited public comment; none were provided. The Motion 
Carried (7-0). 
 
B. Resolution No. 1777: Approval of the National Night Out Fireworks Agreement 
Police Chief Cheesman briefed the Council on the proposed agreement and highlighted that the 
National Night Out event was funded by donations. George MOVED to adopt Resolution No. 
1777, authorizing the City Manager to authorizing the City Manager to execute an agreement 
with Alpha Pyrotechnics, for the fireworks display on August 2, 2022; seconded by Bufford. 
Wittner invited councilmember comment; none were provided. Wittner invited public comment; 
none were provided. The Motion Carried (7-0). 
 
C. Resolution No. 1778: Approval of the WAWARN Agreement 
Public Works Director Bemis briefed the Council on the proposed resolution and highlighted that 
Washington State Water/Wastewater Agency Response Network provides a network of assistance 
during an emergency event. George MOVED to adopt Resolution No. 1778, authorizing the City 
manager to execute an agreement with the Washington State Water/Wastewater Agency 
Response Network (WARN) for intrastate mutual aid and assistance coordination during 
emergencies; seconded by Barrentine. Wittner invited councilmember comment. There was a 
brief discussion on reimbursements. Wittner invited public comment; none were provided. The 
Motion Carried (7-0). 
 
D. Resolution No. 1779: Approval of the Flag Policy 
City Manager Pingel briefed the Council on the background of the Flag Policy and highlighted that 
the policy provides guidance to display commerative flags. George MOVED to adopt Resolution 
No. 1779, approving the policy governing the display of flags on city-owned or maintained 
property; seconded by Barrentine. Wittner invited councilmember comment; Andrews stated that 
the City should fly the American Flag and P.O.W Flag. Wittner invited public comment; 
 
The following individuals addressed the Council and expressed their concern about the flag policy.  
 

• Brian Rybolt  
• Vince Navarre 
• Sarah Sherman 

 
Wittner invited further councilmember comments. Discussions included the intent of the flag policy, 
and use of symbolic flags. 
 
George MOVED to table Resolution No. 1779 ; seconded by Barrentine. The Motion Failed as 
amended (3-4).  
 



JULY 26, 2022           FIRCREST CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – REGULAR 4 
 

Wittner requested a roll call vote: Andrews – No; Barrentine – Yes; Bufford – Yes; George – Yes; 
Reynolds – Yes; Viafore – No; Wittner – No 
The Motion Carried (4-3).  
 
E. Ordinance No. 1685: Approving an ILA with Tacoma Wastewater and Adding a Chapter 

to FMC Title 20 
Public Works Director Bemis briefed the Council on the proposed ordinance and highlighted that 
the agreement will maintain compliance with Department of Ecology and Department of Health. 
Viafore MOVED to adopt Ordinance No. 1685, an ordinance relating to industrial wastewater 
pretreatment; authorizing the City Manager to execute an Interlocal Agreement with the City 
of Tacoma; adopting a new chapter to Title 20 of the Fircrest Municipal Code to be known as 
Chapter 20.30 “Industrial Wastewater Pretreatment Program”; establishing the Industrial 
Wastewater Pretreatment Program; providing for enforcement and severability; and 
establishing an effective date; seconded by Bufford. Wittner invited councilmember comment. 
George thagave kudos to Bemis. Wittner invited public comment; none were provided. The Motion 
Carried (7-0).  

 
 

CALL FOR FINAL COMMENTS 
• Viafore commented on the City’s crack sealing schedule and requested that staff maintain 

proper documentation on the liftstation pumps for insurance purposes. 
• Reynolds stated that the adopted flag policy will protect the City. 
• Police Chief Cheesman stated that painting near the community center occurred last year.   
 

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
At 9:22 P.M. Wittner reported that the Council would take a five-minute recess and convene into 
Executive Session, not to exceed thirty (30) minutes, to discuss labor negotiations per RCW 
42.30.140 (4)(b) and to evaluate the qualifications of applicant for public employment per RCW 
42.30.110 (1)(g). 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
George MOVED to adjourn the meeting at 10:05 P.M., seconded by Barrentine. The Motion 
Carried (7-0). 
 
 
 

 ________________________________ 
 Brett L. Wittner, Mayor 

 
 
 

 ________________________________ 
                                                 Jayne Westman, City Clerk 



 

Page 1 of 1 

LIQUOR LICENSE REQUEST 
 

Applicant Information 
Licensee Name: LOS TAPATIOS, LLC 

Establishment Name: LOS TAPATIOS MEXICAN TAQUERIA 
Address: 4040 ORCHARD ST W #210 

License Number: 405652 
Request Received: 8/3/2022 

Expiration Date: 8/23/2022 
 
 
Department Comments 

Finance 

 

Planning and Building 

 

Police 
No Concerns No Concerns or compliance 

issues. Allowed by Code. 
The restaurant has existing 
license was approved in January. 
This approval adds serving 
spirits. 

No Concerns. They have proved to 
be very responsible with their 
service of Beer and wine.   
We see no reason for concern with 
the addition of serving spirits. 
 

Colleen Corcoran Jayne Westman John Cheesman 
Director Signature Director Signature Director Signature 

8/5/ 2022 8/4/2022 8/4/2022 
Date Date Date 

   
 



NOTICE OF LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION

WASHINGTON STATE LIQUOR AND CANNABIS BOARD
License Division  -  P.O.  Box 43098

Olympia, WA 98504-3098
Customer Service:  (360)  664-1600

Fax: (360)  753-2710
Website: http://lcb.wa.gov

RETURN TO: localauthority@sp.lcb.wa.gov

As required by RCW 66.24.010(8), the Liquor and Cannabis Board is notifying you that the above has
applied for a liquor license.  You have 20 days from the date of this notice to give your input on
this application.  If we do not receive this notice back within 20 days, we will assume you have no
objection to the issuance of the license.  If you need additional time to respond, you must submit a
written request for an extension of up to 20 days, with the reason(s) you need more time.  If you
need information on SSN, contact our CHRI desk at (360) 664-1724.

YES NO

1. Do you approve of applicant? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
2. Do you approve of location? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
3. If you disapprove and the Board contemplates issuing a license, do you wish to

request an adjudicative hearing before final action is taken? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
(See WAC 314-09-010 for information about this process)

4. If you disapprove, per RCW 66.24.010(8) you MUST attach a letter to the Board
detailing the reason(s) for the objection and a statement of all facts on which your
objection(s) are based.

DATE SIGNATURE OF MAYOR,CITY MANAGER,COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OR DESIGNEE

TO: CITY MANAGER
DATE:  8/03/22

RE: APPLICATION IN LIEU OF CURRENT PRIVILEGE

UBI: 604-418-690-001-0001 APPLICANTS:

LOS TAPATIOS LLC

DAVILA-MORONES, JAIME  ALONSO
             1967-06-05
HERNANDEZ -DE DAVILA, ROSA  MA
   (Spouse)  1972-09-14

License: 405652 - 2F      County: 27

Tradename: LOS TAPATIOS MEXICAN TAQUERIA

Loc  Addr: 4040 ORCHARD ST W #120
FIRCREST                 WA 98466-6662

Mail Addr: 8913 26TH AVE S
LAKEWOOD                 WA 98499-8315

Phone No.: 253-678-2360 JAMIE DAVILA

Privileges Upon Approval:
        SPIRITS/BR/WN REST SERVICE BAR

6044186900010001



FIRCREST CITY COUNCIL AGENDA SUMMARY 
 
  DATE: 8/9/2022 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
ITEM: 11A  

Water Use Efficiency (WUE) Program Goal Setting Public Hearing per the 
Washington State Department of Health (DOH) 
 

 

FROM: Tyler Bemis, Public Works Director 
 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: No Motion. Public Hearing Only. 
 

PROPOSAL: This is a public hearing to receive comments on the Water Use Efficiency Program 
Goals. Public Works staff have selected the goal of reducing summer water “demand” by a total 
of 0.5 percent during the update period. To meet the latest goal, PW Staff will continue to and 
increase water conservation outreach through outreach booths at public events and utility billing 
mailers. Additionally, the installation of Advanced Metering Infrastructure (AMI) meters are 
recognized by the DOH as an effort to minimize water loss.     
 
FISCAL IMPACT: None. 
 
ADVANTAGE: Recognition of water being a precious natural resource. Open and transparent 
communication with rate payers. Compliance with the DOH 
 
DISADVANTAGES: None known. 
 
ALTERNATIVES: None. Required by the DOH 
 
HISTORY: The last time Water Use Efficiency Goals were updated was in 2014 as part of the 
last Water System Plan update. The DOH requires updating of your goals every 6 years. Goals 
set in 2014 were to identify opportunities to reduce the “supply” side of water by 0.2 percent each 
year, which was successfully met by Public Works and recognized by DOH. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 2022 Water Use Efficiency Brochure  

 









 
FIRCREST CITY COUNCIL AGENDA SUMMARY 

 
COUNCIL MEETING DATE: August 9, 2022 
 
SUBJECT:   Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 

execute an agreement between Robert W. 
Droll, Landscape Architect, PS and the City 
of Fircrest design and construction 
administration services for field lights and 
natural turf improvements at Fircrest Park. 

 
ITEM: 
FROM:   

13A 
Jeff Grover, Parks and Recreation Director 

 
 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: 

I move to adopt Resolution No. _______ authorizing the City Manager to execute an 
agreement between Robert W. Droll, Landscape Architect, PS and the City of Fircrest 
for design and construction administration services for field lights and natural turf 
improvements at Fircrest Park. 

 
 
PROPOSAL:  Council is being asked to authorize an agreement between Robert W. Droll, 
Landscape Architect, PS and the City of Fircrest. The purpose of this Agreement is for design and 
construction administration services for field lights and natural turf improvements at Fircrest Park. 
  
FISCAL IMPACT:  The City of Fircrest applied for and received a matching Youth Athletic 
Facilities grant from RCO in the amount $158,515. Fircrest will contribute the remaining cost of 
the project, which is estimated at approximately $350,000. The City’s share of the cost will come 
from the Park Bond Capital Fund. The grant amount of $158,515 will cover architectural & 
engineering, general site preparation, multi-purpose field development, and permitting. Design 
service expenditures for this project are not to exceed $27,730. 
 
ADVANTAGES:  The 7.8-acre Fircrest Park provides fields that accommodate softball, Little 
League baseball, tee ball, and soccer. Completing this renovation will enhance the field playability, 
allow for nighttime play, and generally transform it into a better multisport park.  
 
DISADVANTAGES:  None. 
 
ALTERNATIVES:  Do not proceed, lose grant funding. 
 
HISTORY:  The playing fields are highly utilized. They have less-than-desirable playing surfaces, 
grading, and field orientation and spacing. The project will include improvements related to field 
lighting, grading, relocation, orientation, turf establishment, and other miscellaneous amenities. 
The project will include locating existing electrical, irrigation and drainage system and bringing 
them up to optimum functionality. 
 
Attachments:   
Resolution 
Professional Service Agreement 



Robert W. Droll, Landscape Architect, P.S. Standard Charges for Professional Services Sheet 



 

Page 1 of 1 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

 

CITY OF FIRCREST 
RESOLUTION NO.____ 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
FIRCREST, WASHINGTON, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH 
ROBERT W. DROLL, LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT, PS TO PROVIDE 
DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION SERVICES TO 
RENOVATE THE FIELD LIGHTS AND NATURAL TURF OF FIVE, 
MULTIPURPOSE SPORT FIELDS AT FIRCREST PARK. 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Fircrest applied for and received matching funds for a RCO grant 
in 2022 to replace the old field lighting and renovate the natural field turf at the south end of 
Fircrest Park; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City issued a Request For Qualifications seeking professional services from 
experienced design consultants to lead the process to renovate the field lights and natural turf; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Fircrest wishes to enter into a professional services agreement with 
Robert W. Droll, Landscape Architect, PS to lead the City through the design and construction 
process for the Athletic Fields Improvements project at Fircrest Park; Now, Therefore,        

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FIRCREST:                                            

 
Section 1.  The City Manager is hereby authorized and directed to execute an agreement 
with Robert W. Droll, Landscape Architect, PS to lead the design and construction 
process to renovate the field lights and natural turf at Fircrest Park. 
 
APPROVED AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
FIRCREST, WASHINGTON, at a regular meeting thereof this 9th day of August 
2022.   
 

                                                                         APPROVED 
       

 
___________________________________                                                                                     
Brett L. Wittner, Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________________   
Jayne Westman, City Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Hillary J. Evans, City Attorney 



AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR DESIGN CONSULTATION TO DESIGN AND LEAD 
THE PROCESS TO RENOVATE THE FIELD LIGHTS AND NATURAL TURF AT FIRCREST PARK  

 
THIS AGREEMENT is entered into between the City of Fircrest, Washington, hereinafter referred 
to as the “City” and Robert W. Droll, Landscape Architect, PS, hereinafter referred to as 
“Contractor” in consideration of the mutual benefits, terms and conditions hereinafter 
specified. 
 
1. PROJECT DESIGNATION: The Contractor is retained by the City to lead the city through 
the design and construction process for the Fircrest Park Athletic Field Improvements project. 
 
2. SCOPE OF WORK: Contractor agrees to perform the Scope of Work included in “Robert 
W. Droll, Landscape Architect, PS Statement of Qualifications” including the provision of all 
labor, materials, equipment and supplies as identified in Exhibit ‘A’.  

3. ASSIGNMENT: The Contractor shall not sublet or assign any of the work covered by this 
agreement without the express written consent of the City. 

 
4. NON-WAIVER: Waiver by the City of any provision of this agreement or any time 
limitation provided for in this agreement shall not constitute a waiver of any other provisions. 
 
5. TERMS OF AGREEMENT: Notwithstanding, the date of execution hereof, this Agreement 
shall be in effect _________________ to _____________.  
 
6. PAYMENT: Upon receipt of an invoice from the Contractor, progress payments may be 
made on a monthly basis for work completed. Each invoice shall itemize by site and date the 
work performed and include the “Affidavit of Wages Paid” that was filed with the State of 
Washington Department of Labor and Industries. The total cost for the design and construction 
process for the Fircrest Park Athletic Field Improvements project shall not exceed $346,434.00. 
 
7. PERFORMANCE: The City reserves the right to withhold a part or all of the monthly 
payments if, in the judgment of the City, the Contractor has not performed or has 
unsatisfactorily performed any of the work set forth in this contract; provided, that the City 
shall promptly notify the Contractor in writing of the specific items of non-performance or 
unsatisfactory performance. It is further provided that any such payments withheld shall 
reasonably relate to the estimated value of the work not performed. 
 
8. LIABILITY AND INSURANCE: With the exception of the sole negligence of the City of 
Fircrest or its employees or officials the contractor agrees to hold the City of Fircrest and city 
employees and officials harmless from all liability arising out of all work pursuant to this 
agreement. Contractor will obtain and maintain in force at least the following minimum 
insurance coverage covering all activity under this agreement, and as to which the City shall be 
named as primary non-contributory additional insured: 

a. Workman’s Compensation Coverage:  Statutory 
b. General Liability:    $1,000,000/$2,000,000 aggregate 
c. Auto Liability:     $1,000,000 

An insurance certificate showing the foregoing will be submitted to the City for approval before 
work commences. 
 
The minimum limits above do not limit the contractor’s liability to the City or public. 
 



9. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS: The Contractor shall be duly licensed and shall comply with 
all applicable laws, ordinances, and codes of the Federal, State, and local governments. A City of 
Fircrest business license is required. 
 
10. TERMINATION: If the Contractor violates any of the covenants undertaken herein, or 
any of the duties imposed upon it by the Agreement, this Agreement may be terminated by 
either party immediately with cause, and without cause upon thirty (30) days’ written notice, 
served to the other party by certified mail. In such case, Contractor shall be compensated by 
the City for all worked performed to the date of termination. 
 
11. VENUE STIPULATION: This Agreement has been and shall be considered as having been 
made and delivered within the State of Washington both as to interpretation and performance. 
Any action in law or equity, or judicial proceeding for the enforcement of this Agreement, or 
any of the provisions contained therein, shall be instituted and maintained only in Pierce 
County Superior Court, Tacoma, Washington. 
 
12. STATUS OF CONTRACTOR: Neither the Contractor nor personnel employed by the 
Contractor shall acquire any rights or status in City employment, nor shall they be deemed 
employees or agents of the City for any purpose. Contractor is required to employ a qualified 
Supervisor acceptable to the City. Contractor shall be deemed an independent Contractor and 
shall be responsible in full for payment of its employees, including prevailing wages, worker’s 
compensation, insurance, payroll deductions, and all related costs. 
 
13. PREVAILING WAGES: Prevailing wages are required for this contract.  
 
Option 1: Include a printed list of the wage rates that identifies the effective date and the 
county in which the public work project is located. 
 
OR 
 
Option 2:  
                  a) Include a link to prevailing wages 
http://www.lni.wa.gov/tradeslicensing/prevwage/wagerates/ and 
                  b) Identify the exact wage publication date to use (the effective date) and 
                  c) List the county in which the work will be performed and 
                  d) Provide a statement indicating a printed copy of the wage rates are 
                       available for viewing in your office and 
                  e) Explain that your agency will mail a hard copy upon request. 
 
14. COMPLIANCE WITH CITY POLICY: The Contractor shall comply with approved City 
policies concerning the administration of City-owned property, and the provisions of the policy 
shall have the same force and effect as provisions of this agreement to the extent not 
inconsistent herewith. 
 
15. DAMAGE BY VANDALISM OR ACTS OF GOD: It is understood and agreed that the 
Contractor shall not be responsible or required to repair, at the sole cost and expense of the 
Contractor, any major damage or destruction caused by acts of vandalism or acts of GOD and 
did not result from the negligent acts or omissions of the Contractor or the Contractor’s agents.  
 
16. EXTRA WORK AND CHANGE ORDERS: Work in addition to, or different from that 
provided for in the scope of work section shall only be allowed by prior authorization in writing 
and signed by the City Manager, as a modification to this agreement. Such modification shall be 
attached hereto and made a part hereof. 
 



17. SAFETY REQUIREMENT: All work performed under the terms of this agreement shall be 
performed in such a manner as to provide maximum safety to the public and employees of the 
City of Fircrest. 
 
18. HAZARDOUS CONDITIONS: The Contractor shall maintain all work sites free of hazards 
to person and/or property resulting from its operation. 
 
19. CHEMICALS: Chemicals shall be applied in accordance with written Federal, State and 
City laws. 
 
INTEGRATED AGREEMENT: 
 
This agreement, together with attachments or addenda, represents the entire and integrated 
agreement between the representations, or agreements, written or oral. This agreement may 
be amended only by written instrument signed by both City and Contractor. 
 
DATED this ________ day of _____________________, 2022 
 
CITY OF FIRCREST    ROBERT W. DROLL, LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT, PS 
 
 
By: ________________________________  By: ________________________________ 
 City Manager       
  
 
Dated: _______________________   Dated: ______________________ 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
By: ________________________________ 
 City Attorney 
 
  



Exhibit A 
 
 

























Robert W. Droll, Landscape Architect, P.S. 

STANDARD CHARGES FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
Effective January 1, 2022 

 
Robert W. Droll, Landscape Architect, P.S. provides professional landscape architectural 
services according to the following rates and terms that is reviewed and revised annually 
following standard policy. 
             
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
 
 Title       Rate 
 
Principal       $170.00/ hour 
Project Manager/Landscape Architect    $150.00 - $155.00/hour 
Sr. Landscape Architect      $130.00- $145.00/hour 
Sr. Landscape Designer      $100.00- $110.00/hour 
Landscape Designer       $95.00 - $105.00/hour 
Cad Technician       $90.00 - $100.00/hour 
Administrator       $60.00/hour 
 
 
IN-HOUSE EXPENSES 
 
 Category      Rate 
 
 Copies (8 ½ X 11)     $0.10/sheet 

Auto Mileage      $0.585/mile 
Repro 24X36 (bond)     $3.50 
Repro 36X42 (bond)     $5 
Color Repro (8 ½ X 11, 11X17, 24X36, 36X42)  $1.50, $6, $10, $15 
Color Repro (Photo Gloss Paper)   $7.00 sf 
Scans       $1/page 
Irrigation Pressure Test     $10/test 
Photo Paper       $6.00 s/f 
 

All third-party expenses are charged at cost plus 5% for administrative processing.  These 
expenses include Sub-consultant Services: Travel (meals, lodging, and transportation per federal 
rates): Miscellaneous Services and Supplies (e.g., reprographics, photo processing, postage, etc.) 
 
             
 
Robert W. Droll, Landscape Architect, P.S. submits invoices monthly with a final invoice 
submitted upon project completion.  Payment is due upon presentation of each invoice and is past 
due thirty (30) days from the date of that invoice.  A finance charge of one and one-half percent 
(1.5%) per month is assessed on past due accounts.  In the event of default in the payment of fees, 
all costs of collection, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, are paid by the Client.  


	1. 080922 Agenda
	FIRCREST CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

	10A. 08-09-22 AP Report
	10B. 072622 M
	10C. Liquor License Renewal - Los Tapatios - LCB Spirits
	10C1. Los Tapatios Spirits Request
	11A. WUE Public Hearing
	11A1. 2022 WUE Broshure
	13A. AS - Athletic Field Improvements Agenda 2022
	13A1. RES Athletic Field Improvements 2022
	13A2. AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES Fircrest Park Athletic
	13A3. Droll Statement of Qualifications
	13A4. RWDStandardCharges 2022
	STANDARD CHARGES FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
	PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
	IN-HOUSE EXPENSES




